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Patterson, Karla R (CONTR)

From: Michelle.Bell@CH2M.com
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 2:37 PM
To: CHNBGCocCon@CH2M.com; DOCSSP-EM; OROEMMailroom
Cc: Shears, Karen Stanford; Nunz, James Gregory; Deacon, Karen Amburn; Hubbs, Brian; Michael.Gearhart@ch2m.com; 

Sherree.Shaw@CH2M.com; Cassandra.Proctor@CH2M.com
Subject: RE: Transmittal of SLPFB-LTR-085: Project No. 660353, Contract No. DE-EM00036017: DOE-CH2M Partnering Agreement 

Tracking # 3872
Attachments: Partnering Agreement.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Karla Patterson

All, I was unable to open the Partnering Agreement included in the email.  Please see the fully executed document for your file. 
 
Please let me know if you are unable to open the document. 
 
Thanks 
Michelle 
 
 
Michelle Bell 
Regional Contracts Manager 
Office:  865.560.2907 
Cell: 865.223.0298 
ch2m. 
Advance PTO: 
17-18 Nov 2016 
25 – 30 Nov 2016 
 
 

 
 

From: CH2MHILL NBG Document Control  
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 1:35 PM 
To: DOCSSP‐EM@Science.doe.gov; OROEMMailroom@Science.doe.gov 
Cc: Shears, Karen Stanford <Karen.Shears@orem.doe.gov>; James Gregory Nunz (James.Nunz@orem.doe.gov) <James.Nunz@orem.doe.gov>; 



2

karen.deacon@orem.doe.gov; Hubbs, Brian <Brian.Hubbs@orem.doe.gov>; Gearhart, Michael/GVL <Michael.Gearhart@ch2m.com>; Bell, Michelle/KNV 
<Michelle.Bell@CH2M.com>; Shaw, Sherree S./KNV <Sherree.Shaw@CH2M.com> 
Subject: Transmittal of SLPFB‐LTR‐085: Project No. 660353, Contract No. DE‐EM00036017: DOE‐CH2M Partnering Agreement Tracking # 3872  
 
Attached please find letter SLPFB‐LTR‐085, Project No. 660353, Contract No. DE‐EM00036017: DOE‐CH2M Partnering Agreement Tracking # 3872. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Ms. Sherree Shaw (sherree.shaw@ch2m.com, 865.560.2962) or Regional Contracts Manager Michelle Bell 
(michelle.bell@CH2M.com, 865.560.2907). 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Document Control & Records Management 
CH2M Environment & Nuclear Business Group 
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